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CERTIFIED MAIL- RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

April19, 2013 

Mr. Dwayne Burton 
Vice President, Engineering/Operations, KMI Pipeline 
Mojave Pipeline Operating Company, L.L.C. 
1 001 Louisiana Street 
P.O. Box 2511 
Houston, TX 77002 

Dear Mr. Burton: 

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110 
Lakewood, CO 80228 

CPF 5-2012-10088 
Closure Letter 

On May 8, 2012, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) 
issued to Mojave Pipeline Operating Company a Safety Order in the above-referenced case. 
It required Mojave Pipeline Operating Company to take certain corrective measures with 
respect to the failure of four relieve valves causing a natural gas release at the Bifurcation 
Point on Mojave Pipeline near Arvin, California. Based on our review of the documentation 
you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order. 

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the 
matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Director, Western Region 
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration 

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry 
PHP-500 T. Larson 
Patrick Carey, Director, DOT Compliance Services, KMI Pipelines 


